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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mark Springer, Chair, and  
      Members of the Board  

DATE:     October 16, 2018 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
  Marijuana Control Board 
 

 
RE:  Regulations Project – Follow 

Approved Operating Plan 
 

 
 
The board initiated this project in August of 2018, to clarify that licensees must follow the operating 
plan that was approved by the board. While this has certainly been the intent of the regulations and 
the whole licensing program, it is not clearly stated in the regulations.  
 
 
Options for the board:  

• Put out for public comment as written 
• Amend and put out for public comment 
• Send back to staff for revisions 
• Close the project without action 
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3 AAC 306 is amended by adding a new section to read:  

3 AAC 306.703. Operations. A licensed marijuana establishment shall operate in 

accordance with the operating plan approved by the board. The licensee may request an 

operating plan change in accordance with 3 AAC 306.100(c). (Eff. ___/___/_____, Register 

_____) 

Authority: AS 17.38.010  AS 17.38.150  AS 17.38.200 

  AS 17.38.070  AS 17.38.190  AS 17.38.900 

  AS 17.38.121 

 


